From: Kaye Arlington

To: Dibble, Dickson

Cc: Pagano Bill; Akins, Wendy

Subject: VCNA Prestige Concrete Products - Lakeland 1D 1050403

Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 11:35:45 AM

Attachments: 2012-01-18 VCNA Prestige Concrete Products- Lakeland ID 1050403.pdf

Attached is an Adobe Acrobat version of a document from Arlington Environmental
Services, Inc. If you do not have a viewer, a free one is available at
http://www.adobe.com. This email is an alternative to a hard copy being sent by

mail.
Please respond to this e mail, acknowledging it was received.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 863.467.0555 or email me at

karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com.

Thank you,

Arlington Environmental Services, Inc.

Post Office Box 657

Okeechobee, FL 34973

Phone: 863.467.0555

Fax: 863.357.0810

Email: karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com
Website: arlingtonenvironmental.com
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-4 Arlington Environmental Services, Inc.

Post Office Box 657 ~ Okeechobee, Florida 34973
605 SW Park Street, Suite 209, Okeechobee, Florida 34974
Telephone (863) 467-0555 ~ Facsimile (863) 357-0810
www.arlingtonenvironmental.com

January 25, 2012
ELECTRONIC CORRESPONDENCE

Mr. Dick Dibble

Division of Air Resource Management
2600 Blair Stone Road, LS 5500
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Re: VCNA Prestige Concrete Products, Inc.
AIRS ID: 1050403- Lakeland

Dear Mr. Dibble:
On behalf of VCNA Prestige Concrete Products, Inc.; formerly Prestige AB Management Co., LLC, please
accept this letter as a request to surrender the Air General Permit Registration for the above referenced

facility, effective immediately. The facility was never constructed.

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 863/467-0555 or email me at
karlington@arlingtonenvironmental.com.

Sincerely,

Ko Drogen

Kaye Arlington
/ka

Electronic Copy to: Bill Pagano, VCNA Prestige Concrete Products, Inc.
Wendy Akins, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, SW District
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